The Mission of LARL is to enrich lives and strengthen communities.
LAKE AGASSIZ REGIONAL LIBRARY BOARD OF TRUSTEES
EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE MEETING
Thursday, October 20, 2016
5:30 p.m.

Meeting Place: Moorhead Public Library

EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE MEMBERS: Buness, Fox, Grimsley, Ingersoll, Perry (Chair)

Note: If you're unable to attend the meeting, please call or email Liz by noon on the day of the
meeting at 218-233-3757, ext. 127 or lynchl@Ilarl.org.

AGENDA

5:30 1. CALLTO ORDER —President Perry
PUBLIC INPUT
APPROVAL OF AGENDA

5:40 2. MINUTES OF THE AUGUST 18, 2016 EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE MEETING.
Enclosed (page 3)

Recommended Motion: Move to approve the August 18, 2016 Executive Committee
Meeting Minutes as presented.

5:50 3. FINANCIAL REPORT - Sprynczynatyk
Enclosed (page 5)

a. Application for State FY2017 Regional Library Telecommunications Aid (RLTA).
Enclosed (page 9)

Recommended Motion: Move to approve the application for FY2017 Regional
Library Telecommunications Aid (RLTA).

(over)



Agenda for the October 20, 2016 Executive Committee Meeting — Page 2

6:00 4. DIRECTOR’S REPORT - Lynch
Enclosed (page 15)
a. Council of Regional Public Library System Administrators RLBSS Funding Request
Enclosed (page 17)

Recommended Motion: The Lake Agassiz Regional Library Board supports the
proposed change to the RLBSS Funding Formula with the final percentages assigned
to the Equalization and Basic System Services factors to be determined by the
amount of increased funding appropriated by the 2017 Legislature as shown in the
charts above. If the increase to the annual appropriation is $3 million, the formula
Chart A will be used; if the increase to the annual formula is 52 million or up to
$2,999,999.00, the formula in Chart B will be used.

6:10 5. PRESIDENT'S REPORT
6:15 6. OTHER

6:20 7. ADJOURNMENT
MISC. ITEMS INCLUDED:

List of Bills — September 2016 (digital packet only (page 19), available for review at the
meeting for printed packets).

UPCOMING MEETINGS/EVENTS

Full Board Meeting and Elections for 2017
November 17, 2016

Executive Committee Meeting
December 15, 2016




The Mission of LARL is to enrich lives and strengthen communities.

LARL BOARD OF TRUSTEES
EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE MEETING
MINUTES
DRAFT

A meeting of the Lake Agassiz Regional Library Executive Committee was held on Thursday,
August 18", 2016 at the Moorhead Public Library. President Perry called the meeting to
order at 5:30 p.m.

Executive Committee Members Present: Buness, Fox, Grimsley, Ingersoll, Perry (Chair)
Executive Committee Members Absent: None.

Others Present: Sprynczynatyk

PUBLIC INPUT: None

APPROVAL OF AGENDA

(Grimsley/Buness) Move to approve the August 18, 2016 Executive Committee Meeting
Agenda as presented. MCU.

MINUTES OF THE APRIL 21, 2016 EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE MEETING.

(Ingersoll/Grimsley) Move to approve the April 21, 2016 Executive-Finance Committee
Meeting Minutes as presented. MCU.

FINANCIAL REPORT

Sprynczynatyk discussed, that through July, we are 58.33% of the way through the year and
have spent 53.88% of the budget. Programming — Summer Reading at 70.87% of budget is high
due to the program nearing completion. Accounting/Bank fees are at 84.35% of budget due to

the audit paid in full.

Sprynczynatyk noted that LARL has been informed that the 2017 Health Insurance rates will be
the same as 2016.

(Ingersoll/Fox) Move to authorize the Regional Library Director and Finance/HR Director to
submit the Final Report and documentation of actual expenses for FY2016 Regional Library
Telecommunications Aid. MCU.

(over)




Minutes of the August 18, 2016 Executive Committee Meeting — Page 2

(Fox/Grimsley) Move to approve Edward Jones as an authorized institution for 2016 and
authorize the Director of Finance to start the process of moving investment funds from
Morgan Stanley to Edward Jones. MCU.

(Ingersoll) Move to approve a three-year (2016-2018) agreement with Eide Bailly LLP to
conduct the annual audit for LARL’s financial statements. Motion did not receive a second.

The board asked that LARL attempt to bring two additional proposals to the board for
consideration.

DIRECTOR’S REPORT

Lynch discussed that the Fosston Library Branch Manager, Tammi Jalowiec has resigned and has
accepted a position as the Librarian at the White Earth Tribal College. Jennifer Riestenberg, an

Associate in Breckenridge, has also resigned to pursue a Masters in Library Science degree.

LARL was awarded a grant to pursue a 1,000 Books Before Kindergarten initiative. The grant is
for just under $9,000 and will be used to purchase materials for the project.

The Moorhead Friends of the Library and Megan Krueger, Moorhead Hub Supervisor, have
been raising money to replace the computer chairs in the Moorhead Library.

RLBSS funding amounts for 2017 haven’t been received yet. There is a big effort to get all 12
library systems on board to get a formula change.

PRESIDENT’S REPORT

No report.

The meeting adjourned at 6:10 p.m.




0 Page: 1
Lake Agassiz Regional Library 75% 5

Statement of Revenues & Expenditures
Actual and Budget
For the Nine Months Ending September 30, 2016

YTD Actual YTD Actual .
Current Month Year To Date Annual To Annual To Annual
Actual Actual Budget $ Variance Budget %
General Fund Revenues
Signatory Funding
Becker County $ 0.00 $ 268,766.25 $ 358,355.00 89,588.75 75.00
Detroit Lakes 0.00 163,170.00 217,560.00 54,390.00 75.00
Clay County 0.00 206,820.00 275,760.00 68,940.00 75.00
Moorhead 0.00 540,547.50 720,730.00 180,182.50 75.00
Clearwater County 0.00 71,793.75 95,725.00 23,931.25 75.00
Mahnomen County 0.00 30,296.25 40,395.00 10,098.75 75.00
Mahnomen 0.00 14,355.00 19,140.00 4,785.00 75.00
Norman County 0.00 69,408.75 92,545.00 23,136.25 75.00
Polk County 0.00 189,371.25 252,495.00 63,123.75 75.00
Crookston 0.00 161,681.25 215,575.00 53,893.75 75.00
Wilkin County 0.00 38,790.00 51,720.00 12,930.00 75.00
Breckenridge 0.00 64,908.75 86,545.00 21,636.25 75.00
Total Signatory Funding 0.00 1,819,908.75 2,426,545.00 606,636.25 75.00
Grants
Basic Support - MN (RLBSS) 140,839.80 379,603.13 471,527.00 97,923.87 79.49
Reg Library Telecom Aid (RLTA) 30,474.33 72,269.24 88,230.00 15,960.76 81.91
Total Grants 171,314.13 451,872.37 565,757.00 113,884.63 79.87
Miscellaneous Revenue
Service Charge Revenue 1,027.44 10,677.57 18,000.00 7,322.43 59.32
Printing Revenue 1,809.45 14,627.93 19,100.00 4,472.07 76.59
Fax Revenue 546.25 5,854.62 7,000.00 1,145.38 83.64
Microfilm Revenue 0.00 99.93 100.00 0.07 99.93
Photocopy Revenue 587.79 4,717.69 7,000.00 2,282.31 67.40
Book/Fumniture Sale Revenue 2,229.84 4,801.27 0.00 (4,801.27) 0.00
Interest/Dividend Income 149.88 41,504.30 30,000.00 (11,504.30) 13835
Investment Value Change (2,760.70) (7,292.73) 0.00 7,292.73 0.00
Lost/Damaged Property 304.50 3,329.31 6,000.00 2,670.69 55.49
Other Income 173.49 260.95 0.00 (260.95) 0.00
Total Miscellaneous Revenue 4,067.94 78,580.84 87,200.00 8,619.16 90.12
Joint Automation Revenue
Northwest Reg. Lib. Contrib. 0.00 40,282.50 56,350.00 16,067.50 71.49
Northern Lights Libr. Network 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
MNLink Server Site Payments 300.17 2,701.53 0.00 (2,701.53) 0.00
Total Joint Automation Revenue 300.17 42,984.03 56,350.00 13,365.97 76.28
Fund Balance/Shortfall 0.00 0.00 53,543.00 53,543.00 0.00
Total General Fund Revenue 175,682.24 . 2,393,345.99 3,189,395.00 796,049.01 75.04
General Fund Expenditures
Personnel Expenses
Salaries 136,543.36 1,192,386.28 1,640,260.00 447,873.72 72.69
Payroll Taxes 10,284.07 90,167.79 125,480.00 35,312.21 71.86
Retirement - PERA 9,850.72 84,157.31 120,430.00 36,272.69 69.88
Health Insurance 21,302.14 183,587.68 274,750.00 91,162.32 66.82
Life Insurance 167.09 1,451.73 2,010.00 55827 72.23
Workers Compenation Insurance 355.10 3,195.90 4,330.00 1,134.10 73.81
Other Employee Benefits (370.13) 560.83 1,610.00 1,049.17 34.83
Total Personnel 178,132.35 1,555,507.52 2,168,870.00 613,362.48 71.72
Automation/Cataloging
Automation 10,247.48 94,307.24 162,360.00 68,052.76 58.09
Catalog Item Records 899.40 7,896.66 11,500.00 3,603.34 68.67
Supplies - Computer 478.07 4,471.65 4,500.00 2835 9937
Supplies - Technical Services 140.46 4,050.05 7,000.00 2,949.95 57.86

Total Automation/Cataloging 11,765.41 110,725.60 185,360.00 74,634.40 59.74




Library Programming
Programming - Youth
Programming - Summer Reading
Programming - Adult

Total Library Programming

Staff Development
Staff Training & Development

Total Staff Development

Mileage/Board Meeting Expense
Mileage - Staff
Regional Board Meetings

Total Mileage/Board Meeting Expenses

Other Expenses
Accounting/Bank Fees
Attorney Fees

Business Office Software
Delivery Services

Director's Discreationary
Insurance - General/Property
Lease - Regional Office Rent
Leases - Equipment
Maintenance Contracts
Mailing - Click2Mail
Materials Recovery/Collections
Memberships

Minnesota Director’s Fund
Miscellaneous Expense

PIO: Printing/Advertising
Postage

Recruitment

Repairs - Equipment
Supplies - Copier/Fax/Microfim
Supplies - Office

Supplies - Public Services
Telephone/Telecom

Total Other Operating Expenses
Regional Library Telecom Aid (RLTA)
Transportation

Van Expenses

Total Transportation

Materials
Audio Visual
Digital
Online Resources
Periodicals
Print

Total Materials

Capital Expenditures
Fumiture & Equipment
Software & Hardware Upgrades

Total Capital Expenditures

Capital Fund Accounts
Automnation System -Shared NWRL
Van Replacement

Total Capital Fund Accounts

Total General Fund Expenditures

General Fund Revenue Over Expenditures

Lake Agassiz Regional Library
Statement of Revenues & Expenditures

Actual and Budget
For the Nine Months Ending September 30, 2016
YTD Actual
Current Month Year To Date Annual To Annual
Actual Actual Budget $ Variance
124.50 1,997.67 3,400,00 1,402.33
4.28 5,865.44 8,000.00 2,134.56
0.00 (40.00) 3,000.00 3,040.00
128.78 7,823.11 14,400.00 6,576.89
2,399.06 11,242.46 19,000.00 1,757.54
2,399.06 11,242.46 19,000.00 7,757.54
2,450.02 14,587.58 20,000.00 5,412.42
720.39 4,779.76 6,500.00 1,720.24
3,170.41 19,367.34 26,500.00 7,132.66
455.22 12,471.70 13,750.00 1,278.30
0.00 300.00 4,000.00 3,700.00
0.00 42,65 2,000.00 1,957.35
5,294.20 53,294.42 73,000.00 19,705.58
0.00 0.00 2,500.00 2,500.00
1,389.44 12,323.31 17,825.00 5,501.69
1,683.33 15,149.99 20,200.00 5,050.01
1,017.20 6,692.76 8,950.00 2,257.24
1,696.66 10,065.09 14,050.00 3,984.91
0.00 0.00 3,500.00 3,500.00
0.00 313.25 3,200.00 2,886.75
0.00 459.00 1,200.00 741.00
0.00 0.00 2,500.00 2,500.00
0.00 965.40 3,000.00 2,034.60
1,010.05 6,090.61 16,400.00 10,309.39
661.00 1,651.51 3,760.00 2,108.49
413.80 3,736.41 8,000.00 4,263.59
0.00 41593 2,500.00 2,084.07
0.00 119.00 1,500.00 1,381.00
71.05 3,517.48 10,000.00 6,482.52
206.04 2,32024 6,000.00 3,679.76
954.69 7,853.77 17,900.00 10,046.23
14,858.68 137,782.52 235,735.00 97,952.48
30,474.33 72,269.24 88,230.00 15,960.76
215.46 1,928.71 5,000.00 3,071.29
215.46 1,928.71 5,000.00 3,071.29
5,771.12 51,258.92 74,000.00 22,741.08
3,702.15 44,293.42 45,000.00 706.58
2,14233 19,259.35 25,700.00 6,440.65
1,184.44 20,511.95 24,100.00 3,588.05
7,979.11 136,332.04 212,000.00 75,667.96
20,779.15 271,655.68 380,800.00 109,144.32
199.00 6,572.81 10,500.00 3,927.19
3,995.00 13,007.13 40,000.00 26,992.87
4,194.00 19,579.94 50,500.00 30,920.06
1,000.00 9,000.00 12,000.00 3,000.00
250.00 2,250.00 3,000.00 750.00
1,250.00 11,250.00 15,000.00 3,750.00
267,367.63 2,219,132.12 3,189,395.00 970,262.88
(91,685.39) 174,213.87 0.00 (174,213.87)

Page: 2 6

YTD Actual
To Annual
Budget %

58.76
73.32
(1.33)

54.33

59.17

59.17

72.94
73.53

73.08

90.70
7.50
213

73.01
0.00

69.13

75.00

74.78

71.64
0.00
9.7%

3825
0.00

3218

37.14

43.92

46.71

16.64
7.93

35.17

3867

43.88

5845
81.91

38.57

38.57

69.27
98.43
74.94
85.11
64.31

71.34

62.60
32.52

38.77

75.00
75.00

75.00
69.58

0.00




SPECIAL PROJECTS

Special Projects Revenue
Donations

Endowment Revenue
Telecom/E-rate Funds

Legacy Grant Revenue
Miscellaneous Grants

Total Special Projects Revenue

Special Projects Expenditures

Special Projects Miscellaneous
Donations - Materials: Print
Donations - Materials: A/V
Donations - Materials: Other
Donations - Miscellaneous
Legacy Grant Expense
Telecom/E-rate Expenses
Misceilaneous Grant Exp

Projects from Designated Funds:

Total Special Projects Miscellaneous
Special Projects Capital

Donations - Furniture & Equip.
Projects from Designated Funds:

Total Special Projects Capital

Total Special Projects Expenditures

Special Proj Rev Over (Under) Expend

GRAND TOTAL REVENUE
GRAND TOTAL EXPENDITURES

CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE

Lake Agassiz Regional Library
Statement of Revenues & Expenditures
Actual and Budget
For the Nine Months Ending September 30, 2016

YTD Actual
Current Month Year To Date Annual To Annual
Actual Actual Budget $ Variance

$ 380.77 3 19,055.38 $ 0.00 (19,055.38)
0.00 730.00 0.00 (730.00)
1,013.53 8,070.53 0.00 (8,070.53)
1,135.00 29,091.88 0.00 (29,091.88)
0.00 117,703.61 0.00 (117,703.61)
2,529.30 174,651.40 0.00 (174,651.40)
249.62 4,098.28 0.00 (4,098.28)
0.00 177.18 0.00 (177.18)
452.52 1,234.52 0.00 (1,234.52)
58.24 2,754.19 0.00 (2,754.19)
1,135.00 29,091.89 0.00 (29,091.89)
1,013.53 8,070.53 0.00 (8,070.53)
0.00 117,703.61 0.00 (117,703.61)
2,908.91 163,130.80 0.00 (163,130.80)
2,008.69 17,830.11 0.00 (17,830.11)

2,008.69 17,830.11 0.00 (17,830.11)

4,917.60 180,960.91 0.00 (180,960.91)

$ (2,388.30) $ (6,309.51) § 0.00 6,309.51

178,211.54 2,567,997.39 3,189,395.00 621,397.61

272,285.23 2,400,093.03 3,189,395.00 789,301.97
$ (94,073.69) $ 167,904.36 $ 0.00 (167,904.36)

Page: 3 7

YTD Actual
To Annual
Budget %

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00
0.00

0.00

80.52
7525

0.00




Lake Agassiz Regional Library 8
Statement of Financial Position
September 30, 2016

Current Month Prior Month Net Change
ASSETS
Cash - Checking (State Bank) $ 12,468.78 16,491.62 (4,022.84)
Cash - Payroll (State Bank) 2,540.10 1,414.97 1,125.13
Cash - PayPal 8.23 0.00 8.23
Cash - Savings (State Bank) 815,949.66 878,828.75 (62,879.09)
Petty Cash 460.00 460.00 0.00
Investments - Morgan Stanley 1,167,377.94 1,170,137.64 (2,759.70)
Accounts Receivable 392.18 44.80 347.38
Prepaid Expenses 56,938.88 59,388.51 (2,449.63)
Deposit Account - OCLC 1,755.46 2,649.40 (893.94)
Vehicles 12,365.93 12,365.93 0.00
Accum Depr - Vehicles (3,680.33) (3,680.33) 0.00
Equipment and Fixtures 363,969.12 363,969.12 0.00
Accum Depr - Equip & Fixtures (343,060.28) (343,060.28) 0.00
Equipment & Fixtures - Donated 210,043.91 210,043.91 0.00
Accum Depr - Donated Equip (209,907.91) (209,907.91) 0.00
Endowment Funds 55,892.27 55,892.27 0.00
Amount Provided - LTD 16,032.17 16,032.17 0.00
Total Assets $ 2,159,546.11 2,231,070.57 (71,524.46)
LIABILITIES
Accounts Payable $ 49,343.80 20,844.02 28,499.78
Credit Card Payable 6,554.84 5,019.94 1,534.90
Amazon Charge Account 3,667.91 3,727.35 (59.44)
Accrued Salaries Payable 72,206.15 72,206.15 0.00
Accrued Sick Leave Payable 16,032.17 16,032.17 0.00
Accrued Vacation Payable 33,901.14 33,901.14 0.00
Payroll Tax Payable - ND 0.00 636.00 (636.00)
Life Insurance Payable (20.00) 204.00 (224.00)
Dental Insurance Payable (20.54) 6.75 (27.29)
Vision Insurance Payable 15.24 41.37 (26.13)
AFLAC Payable (302.86) 139.82 (442.68)
Flexible Spending - Medical (889.48) (505.64) (383.84)
Flexible Spending - Dep Care 40.03 40.03 0.00
Sales Tax Payable 616.98 298.87 318.11
Deferred Revenue 378,801.44 386,055.62 (7,254.18)
Total Liabilities 559,946.82 538,647.59 21,299.23
FUND BALANCES
Fund Balance - Unreserved 159,822.22 159,822.22 0.00
Fund Bal. - Operating Reserve 990,000.00 990,000.00 0.00
Fund Bal. - Employee Severance 17,000.00 17,000.00 0.00
Fund Bal. - Unemployment Comp. 40,000.00 40,000.00 0.00
Fund Bal. - Van Replacement 14,250.00 14,000.00 250.00
Fund Bal. - Technology Upgrade 10,000.00 10,000.00 0.00
Fund Bal. - Furn. & Equipment 5,000.00 5,000.00 0.00
Fund Bal. - Special Projects 10,000.00 10,000.00 0.00
Fund Bal. - Copiers, Printers 3,000.00 3,000.00 0.00
Fund Bal. - Prof Recuitment 1,000.00 1,000.00 0.00
Fund Bal. - Library Materials 5,000.00 5,000.00 0.00
Fund Bal. - Consultant Study 5,000.00 5,000.00 0.00
Fund Bal. -LINK/Rural Outreach 5,000.00 5,000.00 0.00
Fund Bal. - Bmch Improvement 10,000.00 10,000.00 0.00
Fund Bal. - Joint Automation 62,000.00 62,000.00 0.00
Fund Bal. - III Software Upgrd 9,000.00 8,000.00 1,000.00
Investment in Gen, Fixed Asset 29,730.44 29,730.44 0.00
Reserve for Endowments 55,892.27 55,892.27 0.00
Change in Fund Balance 167,904.36 261,978.05 (94,073.69)
Total Fund Balances 1,599,599.29 1,692,422.98 (92,823.69)

Total Liabilities & Fund Balanc  $ 2,159,546.11 2,231,070.57 (71,524.46)




Minnesota Department of State Library Services
1500 West Highway 36

n ‘ @&
! i
Education ool N SES

emily.kissane@state.mn.us

REGIONAL LIBRARY TELECOMMUNICATIONS AID
FY 2017 (July 1, 2016 — June 30, 2017)

APPLICANT INFORMATION, ASSURANCES, AUTHORIZED SIGNATURES

Contact Person: Jamie

Regional Public Library System: Lake Agassiz Regional Library
Street Address: 118 5" St S

City: Moorhead State: MN  Zip Code: 56560

Telephone: (218) 233-3757

Fax: (218) 233-7556

E-mail: spryj@larl.org

Minnesota Tax ID#: 4317849

Locations Open Less than 20 Hours per Week

Please identify any locations open less than 20 hours per week and provide a reason for each:
None

Assurances:

All regional public library system branches/member libraries meet the state-certified
level of library support at level required under Minnesota Statutes 134.34 and
Minnesota Statutes 275.761.

Connections are adequate and employ an open network architecture that will ensure
interconnectivity and interoperability with school districts, post-secondary education, or
other governmental agencies.

Connections are established using the most cost-effective means and are coordinated
with other education and government entities where appropriate.

The regional public library system has submitted or is included in a federal e-rate
application for discounts on category one expenses funded through the Regional Library
Telecommunication Aid program. Acceptable documentation for category two services
is required and may include, but is not limited to, e-rate application, request for proposal
and bid documents or contracts executed under cooperative purchasing agreements.



10

The regional public library system and its members/branches are in compliance with the
requirements of the Children’s Internet Protection Act.

The regional public library system and its members/branches are in compliance with
Minnesota Laws 2000, Chapter 489, Article 6, Section 27, Section (a) so that all public
library computers with access to the Internet available for use by children under the age
of 17 restrict, including by use of available software filtering technology or other effective
methods, all access by children to material that is reasonably believed to be obscene or
child pornography or material harmful to minors under federal or state law, and section
(c) so that the library prohibits, including through the use of available software filtering
technology or other effective methods, adult access to material that under federal or
state law is reasonably believed to be obscene or child pornography.

The regional public library system and its members/branches are in compliance with
Minnesota Laws 2000, Chapter 492, Article 1, Section 49, Subd. 5A, and has adopted a
policy to prohibit library users from using the library’s Internet access workstations to
view, print, or distribute material that is obscene within the meaning of Minnesota
Statutes 1998 Chapter 617, Article 241.

The regional public library system will retain for ten years all records related to the
RLTA and e-rate programs, including pre-commitment, contracting, post-commitment,
invoicing and backup data. When requested, the regional public library system will
make these documents available to State Library Services.

Authorized Signatures

| certify that my organization will comply with the above assurances and all other applicable
laws and regulations.

Date: 10/20/2016
Signature:

Name: Robert Louis Perry
Chair, System Governing Board

Date: 10/20/2016
Signature:

Name: Liz Lynch
Regional Public Library System Administrator




11

Required Attachments:

CIFY 2017 Applicant Information, Assurances and Authorized Signatures

CIFY 2017 Regional Library Telecommunications Aid Application Spreadsheet. Please
use figures from your funding commitment decision letter(s) for e-rate year 2016, if
available, to complete this document. Otherwise, please use your e-rate year 2015
FCDL(s) and your e-rate year 2016 form 471. When you receive your e-rate year
2016 FCDL, please update and re-submit your spreadsheet.

You will have two opportunities to apply for aid to support category two services: in
this application and by resubmitting the FY 2017 Regional Library
Telecommunications Aid Application Spreadsheet by January 16, 2017.

[JE-rate 471 form(s) and funding commitment decision letter(s) for e-rate year 2016.
Each entity included in your application must have or be included in submitted
FCDL(s).

If e-rate year 2016 FCDL is not available, please submit e-rate year 2016 form 471
and e-rate year 2015 FCDL as an initial estimate for the current RLTA application.
Please notify State Library Services if you expect a significant change in costs from
the previous year. When you receive your e-rate year 2016 FCDL, please submit it
along with an updated spreadsheet.

CIIf you are applying for category two services from the current eligible services list,
please include e-rate year 2016 form 471. If you are applying for eligible services list
items from prior years, please include request for proposal and bid documents or
contracts executed under cooperative purchasing agreements.

Please note that you will need to submit BEAR forms or other documentation of actual costs as
part of the FY2017 final report.

Please contact Emily Kissane, State Library Services at 651-582-8508 with any questions.

Please email the signed and completed application forms to emily.kissane@state.mn.us
by October 17, 2016. Applications may also be submitted to the State Library Services
Sharepoint site. Please contact Emily if you would like to set up access to the site.
Completed forms may be sent as PDF documents.




Z 40 | abed

N
1
GE
¥
1%
[A>
1€
0€
‘uoneoydde sy} ur yoes 10} uojjeueidxs 6¢
ue apirold asea|d ‘yeam Jad sinoy 8¢
r Aq 1o9yspealds 0Z Uey} SS3] Udo aIe suoljeoo] Aue Ji, Le
bue aAey [[IM NCA 9
14
¥Z
00°0$ 82'968'c6$ Ze160'6Les 09'/86'¢1c$ e/ e/u e/u B/u Tv.LOL 31IS 371919113 €2
[44
|14
£1°10v'8% £0'819'61% 9/°620'8Z$ %0.L 0001 00e SSA OH Tdv1/AeIqi] dljgnd peayloo| 0
90'€82'v$ Z8°c66'6$ 88°'9/2'71$ %04 00¢ 14 SSA Aseiqr olignd YsoMoN| 61
6Z°8r9'G$ Se'6Ll'elS ¥9°/28'81$ %04 002 %14 S9A Areiqr oljgnd uswouyei| g1
16'79¢'6$ 12'815'21$ v¥Z2¢88'LL$ %0L 00¢ %14 SBA Areqry oland AsimeH| L1
1£°115'9% 6LEEEe'S1LS 95°+06'12$ %0L 00g 174 SSA Aseiqr o1jgnd uojssod| 91
99'6¢2'G$ 5912°CL$ 0Zesy'LLS %0.L 00¢ 14 SOA Aseiqr oland aliUed| Gl
80°€5Z'6$ 26°065°12$ 09°€¥8°0E$ %0.L 00¢ 0sl SIA Azeigr olgnd sede yoiegj vl
¥8°'621'91$ 87'9£9'LE$ 21°'99/'c5$ %0L 0S¢ 001 SaA Aseiqr oignd uoisioodd| €1
08°050'6$ 02°G68L'L1$ 00°9¢8'9L$ %0.L 72 14 SaA Arelqr olgnd xewlpf zi
€17 .0v'8% £0'819'61% 9/°620'8Z$ %0L 0001 Sl SOA Aseiqry oyqnd abpuuaxoaig| L1
61°/G1'6$ 211°89¢'12$ 96'625'0c$ %0L 001 Sy S8A Aselqr olgnd ajjiassuieg| Ol
AR 86°600'C1% AW TWALS %0.L 002 %14 SBA Aeigr oland Aeibeg| 6
£8°8¢2'6% £6°'€22'7l$ 9/°29v'LL$ %0.L 002 14 S9A Aseiqin olidnd epy| 8
: papnjouj sajis Aseiqi JoquDN|
om] Aiobajen | eup Aiobajen [auQ Aiobaje) aoy| suQ Alobajen 9L0z 2102 Ad 91.02/0¢/9 ETE 9
- S]S0) [ejoL 10} V1T juswssinquiay - §}s0) [ejoL 189\ 31y yipimpueg aqe[ieAy 1ad sinoy g
[ejo pajedionuy ajey-3 -3 junoasiq| | pajedidnuy | ypimpueg | jses)je uado
[ejo pejediopuy % 91ey-3 uonedo] auy sj
S
4
€
Kreiqr [euoibay zisseby aye] :wo)sAg Aleiqi diqnd jeuoibay| 2
r I H 9 d H a 0 | g [ v




13

Z jo Z ebed

e

4>

£

[4>

LE

o¢

62

8¢

x4

"2102 ‘'9) Aenug—=-

siy; Bunywignsal Aq saoinies omy Aiobajes 1oy Aidde o3 Ayiunpoddo Jsuyy mw
¥C
A ZAIE 00°6¥E'L$ 00°0% 00°0% €C
(44
\Z
£1°2/6'8$ 00'695$ 000% 0Z
90'8v8'v$ 00'696$ 000$ 61
62°¢LZ'9% 00'695$ 00°0% 8l
16'626'G3 00'595$ 00°0% L
1£9¢1'L$ 00'695$ 00°0% 9l
99°008'¢$ 00'695% 000% Gl
20'818'6$ 00'695$ 000$ ¥l
8 ¥69'91L$ 00°695$ 00°0% 143
08'519's$ 00°695% 00°0$ cl
£1°2.6'8% 00'695$ 000$ L
6.22.'6% 00°695$ 00°0% 0L
pLZLL'SS 00°595$ 000% 6
£8'¢08'G$ 00°695% 000$ 8
L
S3.LON jejoL $)S09 om] Aiobajen |om) Aiobajed so)f 9
uoneoljddy uonedioed 103 V1Y JuBWASINqUIDY
Vi 1Y fejo pajedionuy ajel-3
1ejo L pajediopuy
S
¥
€
Z
d N N 1 A




Connecting Schools and Libraries across Northwest Minnesota

14

September 19, 2016

TO: Liz Lynch, Director
Lake Agassiz Regional Library

FROM: Bob Wheeler, Executive Director
Region 1 (NW-Links fiscal host)

RE: Fiscal Year 2017 Bandwidth and Membership Costs

We are providing final estimated cost information for the wide area network costs for fiscal year 2017.

This information is to be used on the Fiscal Year 2017 RLTA application.

NW-Links has submitted the FCC Form 471 #161058651 for Annual Total Pre-Discount Charge of
$312,987.60. Discount Rate for your system is expected to be 70%.

Once we receive the FCDL for your FRN #1699136991, we will forward a copy to you.

FY 2017

Member
Finalized FY 2017 E-rate 2017 Mth 2017 Annual 2017 Mhbsp
Member Entity Name Bandwidth Monthly Cost Discount After Erate After Erate  -- Fee

Ada Public Library 200 $ 1,455.23 70% S 436.57 S 5,238.83 S 565.00
Bagley Public Library 200 S 1,429.76 70% S 42893 S 5,147.14 S 565.00
Barnesville Public Library 100 $ 2,543.83 70% S 763.15 S 9,157.79 $  565.00
Breckenridge Public Library 1000 $ 2,335.48 70% $ 700.64 S 8,407.73 $  565.00
Climax Public Library 75 $  1,403.00 70% S 420.90 S 5,050.80 S 565.00
Crookston Public Library 250 $ 4,480.51 70% $ 1,344.15 | S 16,129.84 S 565.00 |
Detroit Lakes Public Library 300 $ 2,570.30 70%| S 77103 | S 9,253.08 S 565.00
Fertile Public Library 200 $ 1,454.35 70%| S 436.31 S 5,235.66 S 565.00
Fosston Public Library 500 $ 1,825.38 70% § 54761 §  6,571.37 $  565.00
Hawley Public Library 200 $ 1,490.27 70% $  447.08 $  5,364.97 $  565.00
Moorhead PL/LARL HQ Public Library (133995} |1000 $ 2,335.48 70%| S 700.64 | S 8,407.73 S 565.00
rahnomen Public Library 200 S 1,568.97 70% S 470.69 S 5,648.29 S 565.00
Mcintosh Public Library 200 $ 1,189.74 70% S 356.92 § 4,283.06 5 565.00
Lake Agassiz System $ 26,082.30 $ 7,82469 § 03,806.28 $ 7,345.00

3031 17t Street South ¢ Moorhead, MIN 56560 e (800) 450-2990 e Fax: (218) 236-2368



LAKE AGASSIZ ”
REGIONAL LIBRARY

Monthly Report to the Board
Meeting Date: October 20, 2016
From: Liz Lynch, Regional Library Director

Meeting and Events Attended by Director

Crookston, McIntosh, and Bagley site visits, September 9; L3 Bremer Meeting, September 12; ARLS Meeting,
September 13; LARL Book Sale, September 15-17; LARL Full Board Meeting, September 15; Coordinating Team
Meeting, followed by Hub Supervisor Meeting, September 21; Branch Meeting, September 23; Moorhead Public
Library’s Storyland Ribbon Cutting with Bremer, September 24; ARLS Meeting, September 27; MN Library
Association Conference in Duluth, September 28-30; Online CRPSLA Meeting, October 4; Online Meeting with
Boopsie Vendor, October 5; Staff Day, October 10

Open Positions
Fosston Library Assistant

Fosston Library Substitute

New Employees
Welcome to April Wedin, Fosston Branch Manager and Jane Berg, Mahnomen Substitute.

Staff Development

Lake Agassiz Regional Library recently held the annual Staff Day Retreat at the Hjemkomst on Monday, October
10, 2016. Approximately 70 of LARL’s 90 employees gathered to learn more about the structure of LARL,
advocacy, and the LARL automation system.

Jeanne Anderson, Collection Development Librarian; Terry Kalil, LARL Trustee; Bob Perry, LARL Board President
and I attended the MLA Conference in Duluth September 26-28.

Gifts, Grants & Donations

The Friends of the Moorhead Library donation for computer lab
9/9/2016 | chairs. $4,600.00

10/4/2016 | Ucare $60.00
Total | $4,660.00




2017 MLA/ITEM Legislative Platform
DRAFT 16

In 2017 the Minnesota Library Association (MLA) and the Information and Technology Educators of Minnesota
(ITEM) support state funding for the following programs that sustain library services in Minnesota.

Regional Library Basic System Support (RLBSS) and Multitype funding

e RLBSS: increased funding from $13.57 million annually to $16.57 million annually and a corresponding
formula change
e Multitypes: increased funding from $1.3 million to $2 million annually

Legacy
Appropriation of a $4.25 million allocation of Arts and Cultural Heritage funding for the 12 regional public library
systems

Regional Library Telecommunications Aid (RLTA) and Technology Equity Aid (TEA)
Minnesota’s libraries play a critical role in providing convenient, reliable broadband access to enhance economic

development, college career readiness, and e-government services. As such, MLA/ITEM support:

e Increased funding for Regional Library Telecommunications Aid (RLTA): $1 million per year to $3.3 million
annually
e Increased funding for Telecommunications Equity Aid (TEA) $6 million per year to $9.75 million annually

Bonding
MLA and ITEM support the appropriation of $10 million over the 2017-18 biennium for construction and
remodeling of public library buildings through the State’s currently authorized matching program (M.S. 134.45).

MLA and ITEM also support the following efforts that enhance library service:

e Funding for ELM, Minitex, Minnesota Digital Library and MNLINK

e Ongoing growth of ebooks MN, a collaborative effort between the MDE and Minitex, in order to provide an
accessible, equitable ebook platform for all Minnesotans

e After school and community programs that recognize the essential role of libraries and librarians in fostering
early literacy and providing quality out-of-school learning activities to reduce the achievement gap




17'\

000°000°CS

000 0SELS:

Q000G LS s Dupung, [B10] papUsUIiooay

:Buipund msy papuUsWIIcIay
uoneso|y SSETH wauny

i

]

i 1 H
H ! |

1

uoIssaN £ LOZAL wod BIBP XB) PUE LORNADd B8N PINOM BINWLID) _._a_wsﬂcﬁ_ﬁ BLOZA T3LON

gL07 AINE tenussey jo-juauiedag] wol O Ny
oLnzE AN um;amn_@oﬁmﬂ SRS UL :,.o_Hm._,:&oa

GOOS000'ES  000°04GT9ES | 00D'BIGELS OUGSEFTS | %00'00L (00GSSIZs | Wool 0STLIGTS %0000k 0GAUEGRS , WOD00L | S0G°COFS HIEIOL )
YRECICE 2 EB6-E55Y QLS OFES 0% %0070 SEL°A08% 9%EER  |E0Z6ELE  |%FED G987/ LTS %ICT  |BESFEL ,
G16°9¥28 TP O6L'6ELT 182 €6F% 0% %00°0 SELA0ES %EER  |GGFEELS  |%FFE J LG SBES %8LY  |GEGRZE: XOOLS. S8 asIanel] |
JF0°LGES BELLR'E0SS | LALEGE LS |eee’eret |%iie  [SEL 2088 | REER  [RLS'GLLS  |%6FE JE0eeT %TT 6 |BEWEDS QUEs
L6E-G LS FEOLFFIGS | GELBPES 0%. %0070 GZLAES | wEC'E  |0S6 LGLE |%VEL LFESOEE %92 |[BRLLEL Ajsall Wnjd
160°8LES FZ POF 2995 SOEEGTE E00EES %6870 Er4 L] %EES [066°LALE  [%8 AFEIES %LGE  |BEQTBTL pueisalaly
e LBORETGIFE OLOFEES LLLEES 26081 STL H0EE %EE8  lIBgSrls  |%EOY FEFESE Y8R0 |5G8 Y 1S8MYLON |
RS GSEES00ESS | DO0TBSE 9T QD0'EGLE WIELE  |5ZL 028 | WEER  |9g6 LIS Yel¥E CCL BE 55 %88 ¥S.  |BOE'SBE'E LEEER N
L ENTS 1681 EIDT 99F° 6975 Z9E" 0L %99°0.  [SZiA02E || %EEB  J09E'SEEE |%EVS cFEFSEE | %R4DT  |BFBISFL ZisselyadE]|
ZFECLCE 65 L& E9es 080°079% ZL0°8aLS %L SELA0ZS | %EES  |SerLelt  %8ig 025°5625 %01 |091F69L EDIID
0L6°521LS ITERE VLS | FLE LES LS G629 -8rs.  |%BE6EL  |SELA0ES 9%EE8  JLEBUELE  |%BES 869°6¢8% %LAB FLSSF Janly BRI
9FC 9L S LLENTAL0 LS | AG67EGRE 0¥ FIEE %99 FL  [SELA08% | REE®  |FEDFELE  1960G79 00 LLES EE.E  |D9EBLL [enusd1sEg|
982 B2ES FEEEL LGS | AFETRELE LT IGES WEETL  {9el L0EE 9%EE'S  |2E9-1OFE | %6TEC 956 4FGE %587 |SLEFLE peEaymoLg|
snpep. WO LSH] aleyg | .._m,”_.,_vu 2a s saolusg | eleyg Loesry aueys | “dod 81e15 | vopendod wi2gshs
1ejjog SLOTAL :_o_w:,n__:w_.m | apes WEayshs - . 2115 IO 9% Ipe 1o o GLOT
ujebueyy | pesodorg | HIEAD I 1SE 0 % A
,QDQ,_AOH@“W_FQ NGB TR O AN O T o OF O P Sop o OO m.mL,Du.ﬂmnn_
£10ZAd posOdOL D0S°G8F'ZH - %51 | 005'S8Y'2S - %G1 (09T LL0ES —~ %ETh 0G2'125°6% — %S LS pasodold
TYLOL A3aNIRNCITH %52} uesziienby {55} o1seg g zLy vary | (g s)uoneinded  |isiepeduauny

(Y tmcuv sJojoe m_:;:dn_ mwmjm 0} SUOISINSY _oomoaogn_w

-20e|d U1 98ueyd pasodold Byl YIMm B|NULIOS DY) SJUSWNIOP MO|3q ey YL

“UOI1EPUS IO 3} 4O JOARY Ul Ajsnowlueun pajoA Suiaaw ay3 3e Juasaid siolellsiuiupy wi21sAs Aseaql oignd
[euo1SaYy 1O |IDUN0D 3yl ‘SMeJAG 13y} 03 SulpJodde ‘9T0T ‘v 1940100 UQ "papieme aJe siuess ayl yolym ul Jeah ayi jo T Alenuer Aq AjpAnoadsal snusay
pue AydesSowaq o sjuawiedaq 23e1$ NIAl 93 Aq paniodal se saundy Ayoeded xel pue uolieindod 8yl Uo paseq a9 PINOM BNWLIOS SU3 183 1senbau
pinom jesodoud ay1 ‘UOILPPE U] "BjNULIOS BUL JO AU[IIB[OA 9] UBSSS| 03 pue 201AIas Aedql| o1jgnd JO 3sn pue $3S00 paseatdul 199]43d O} Suipuny $sg74 {2101
3Y3 SSB8.I0Ul 0} PAPUBIUL S 1SaNbaI SIYL "%ST 01 10108} SIIIAISS WBLSAS diseq U] S9seaUdul pue %ST 0} 103084 uoinezijenb3 ay3 seonpa. a3uUBYD BNWLIOS
BYl "BNWLIO} 1UaJInd dY1 03 93UeYD B SE ||9M SB Spun} SSETY 01 9seaJoul Jeah Jad uoljlu g s e s1senbaJ ainie|si8at £T0T 943 Jo4 jesodoad ayL

9T0¢ Joqwaldas
LT0Z 3senbay Suipung sSaTY

siojeqysiuiwpy waisAs Aseiqi] aljgnd jeuoisay jo __u::.ou

jesodoad

‘8uipuny 4o} 1sanbal [eWIO}
B Se 24n3e|siSa 93.1S NIAl 943 01 Uade} Usyl si 3l ‘@inseaw ay3 saoldde spaeoq fje §| “jeroldde J1ay: Joj spieoq Ateaq o1gnd jeuoiSal aAjeM] U] 0} Usyel
s1 jesodoud ay3 ‘quasasd siaquIaW YSTdYD Ag Juswaasse snowjueun pasnbal sy} 19y siedh paisquuinu-ppo dy1 Ul nddo Yaiym ‘syolissas uopelidosdde

ay1 Jo Med se ain1e|siSaT 21815 NIAl 9y3 03 1sanbau Sutpuny e sasodoid (ySTduD) SJ01RISIUIWPY WRlsAS Aleiqi7 o1|gnd [euoiSay Jo jlouno) syL



0 "pasn aq ||ImM g MeyD Ul e[nwLIOy 3Y3 ‘666'666°T$ 03 dn 10 uoljiw
= S S! B|NWIO} |ENUUE BY) 0} SSB3IDUI 3Y3 I ‘pasn aq [|IM ¥ HI_YD Ul BINWIOY Y1 ‘Uol|jiw £ St uolielidoidde [enuue ay} 03 3SELDUL BYL | "IA0QER SHEYD oyl
ul umoys se ainjejsi8a £10z ay3 Aq pajendoidde Suipuny paseaJdul JO Junowe sy} Aq pauiwualap aq 0] 51019e) SAIAIIS WALSAS diseg pue uonezijenby

ay1 01 pausisse sagejuadtad |euy SY3 UM ejnwiog 3ulpung SSETY 3y} 03 a8ueyo pasodoud ayy spoddns pieog Ateiqr] [euoiSay zissedy axye7 ayL

:uo13NjosaYy

"s901nu9S Aseaqr a1e3s Aq £TOT

}0 Jaquia1dag 4o 1sn3ny uf pases|al 3 [[IM SA0Ge 3S0Y) 0} Jejillis LeYd v ‘8T OZA4 40} eInwiI0} Sulpuny mau ay3 03 Sulplodde pajeudoidde aq jjim spuny
ssg1y ‘paiueis ase agueyd e[nw.oy pue 1sanbais Suipuny e | -3an3ejsi3s 21815 NIN LTOZ 243 01 apew a4 |iim 1sonbaJ ay3 ‘spieoq |je Aq panoidde §| "9T0Z
1O |1&4 3y3 Sunp spaeoq wilsAs Aleaqj| jeuoiSal ay} 03 uawnoop siyl Suiguasaid aq ||Im siolensiuiwpy wd)sAS Aleigr] 21|gnd [euoiSay Jo [12uno) ayL

aulpwil
00000028 0000ZSGLS  O000JSELS  0S.VZ.ie$S %00°00L 0SZ9r6lS %001  0SZ9v6’l$  %00°001 05225683, %00°00L | £0§'€9¥'s (1830l
€15 IvLS  |62TZL'88vs | 0LOOVES 0% %000  [88LT9LS %Ee8 [90v Lzl |%¥29 625 ¥02% %82z |oi8vet Bunjip
7986018 lzb'8ri'2o9s | 18226vs 03 %000 [881°C9L$ %ee8  |Lov'Sels  |%kV9 095'vI€$ %8l Y |6/G'82Z  [XNOIS SOp 9SIRABLL
lez0'0016  [v2'€¥88IVLS | 11LTGTLS 0650928 |%B3.6 {881 ¢COlS %EE8  |E0ZGOLS  [%6F8 160'628% %ZZ 6 |66V €05 09138
162°8vl$S |61 016 /6F3 | GCL6VES 0% %000  [88L'29L% %Ec8 |08L¢TvlS [%vel  |6¥6¢C6L$ %oLZ  |6¥LLLL o910 Winld
ZE9 /1S 616660098 | J9E'EGHS 686528  |%S60  |8817C91l% %EE8  |PiZTSls  |%28L 609'092% %l6Z |6E065L puepadUold
008vZLS  |cZ9c6'8LYS | 9/0'V6CS 1251¥8 (%St (88172918 %EE8  |G08'9CLS  |%EQL LI¥'818 %880  |558°L¥ 1SSMULoN
QOV'S/¥S (2L Ziy'EE09% | 900°855°GS 1£5'068%  |%892E |881°791% %EEQ  [685198  |%ivE 60L'EL6 7S | %88¥S |60E£'866C VSN
IGL6ELS  [86919'809% | 99F'69¥S 098°€cS  |%880  [881°Z91% %EER [0JGC8LS |%EVH £66 8£C3 %407 |8¥aSYL Zi5seDy e
OvLGrLS (616126848 | 080°0V9$ 2G5 7ILS  [%Ive  1881°COlS %EE8  [G6L0LL  |%B8L8 G89'LITS %0L'E  |09r'69) WEBIYIIA |
920'G/$ BL6EY 966 LS | YLV 1Z5 LS LY ¥ESS (%1961  |881°C91S %Ec8  |01202is  |%8L O GZ9'6.1$ %llg |viLSiv 1A 18819
8GF'60LS  [JGTIV'EO6S | LG6 €GBS 0G¥28c$  [%v0vl 18812915 %EE  [8065°9Z1S | %0S9 692'262% %9z  |0ge'8ll lenuad 1sed
ZZ0°LGLS  |09698'GEY LS | V8 FVELS €Z0'GRES  |%EelvlL  [881¢OLS %ee8 |¢/LEEvS  |%6cZZ  |1887LGS %GLG  |SIZVLE pesymoLy
uopnquisiqa uopnhqnsig sleys ‘lenb3 aleys : s9dIMES ajeys ealyf aieyg  -dodajels uopejndod washs
SNIEAEIOAT  g10zAd 2102A4 . aes - wayshs S I0 % - fpejoy,  GLOT
ursbueyd | gewisyy 0% oiseg : “ _
1 & - £ [ - 1 £ ’ & [3 'y “ml—o..wumm
000°02S°S1% 0SLVTLTS ~ %G L1 |0GZOr6 LS == %Gl | 0ST°OP6'LS — %GTl 062°256'8% — %S'LS pasodoid
18L0ZAd G3S0d0dd ILVYNAILTY ”

(%52) uogezyienbg (%) o128 (U ANR-2o0 . {%G25)uogeindod  |:S10}0€4juslnNy
000°0.9'51$ .,m:_uc:u_ 1301 Sjetlisiy A m, . . 910z AN :enusAsy jo weuredaq woy J1NY
oooﬁoao.Nw nmc_v:: 4 MaN IjeLLs)y UOISIaA L (TAS LI0L BIED XB) pUE uoyeindod asn pinom Bjnwioy uolNqQUIsIp 8LOZA “ZLON 9107

eSS TGRSOl S E T NG R e “ | fnp soydeibowsq S1es wox uoRENdod

(g peyn) siojoe e|nuwio4 SSETY O3} SuoISiAey Ummoao_n_
‘sa8ueyo Suipuodsaiod
Ul }NSaJ PINOM UOI||IW €S PUR Z$ Udamia( sjunouly "SSgTy 03 asesJoul Jeah Jad uol||iw g$ e wouy Suinsal s95uUBYD 3Y] S91BLISUOWAP MOlaq Heyd syl

‘94G°ZT 99 PINOM J01IB} SIDIAIDS WAISAS
S158q 343 PUE %" £T 29 PNOM 10108y uoRezi[enbl U} ‘666'666'2S PUE UOI|IW Z$ USaMIBQ S! SSETY OF Bupuny [eUORIPPE U1 §j "PalsaNbal uoliiul €5
ay} mojaq s|jes uoneudosdde ainie|siSa £TOT Y3 # BINULIOY 3)euId)|e Ue pasodold siojensiuiupy wialsAs Aseaqr 211gnd [euoi8ay Jo [1puno) aylL

|esodoud a1eusdy)y £T0Z einwuo Sulpung SSATY



10/7/16 at 13:24:10.08

Lake Agassiz Regional Library

Monthly List of Bills

For the Period From Sep 1, 2016 to Sep 30, 2016

Pa‘;91

Account ID  Account Description Date Vendor Name Debit Amt Credit Amt
5120-000  Health insurance 9/1/16 Lakes Country Service Cooperat 906.00
9/1116 15,134.00
9/1/16 3,624.00
5120-000  Health Insurance 19,664.00
6240-000 Maint Contr - Copiers 0/29/16 Metro Sales, Inc 1,459.62
6240-000 Maint Contr - Copiers 1,459.62
6300-000  Payroll Processing 9/13/16  Payroll Professionals, inc. 141.05
9/27/16 137.95
6300-000  Payroll Processing 279.00
6350-000 Delivery Service - Courier 9/5/16 Northern Network Express 1,280.80
9/12/16 1,280.80
9/19/16 1,280.80
9/23/16 1,280.80
6350-000  Delivery Service - Courier 5,123.20
6362-000  Lease - Copiers 9/2/16 US Bank Equipment Finance 606.86
6362-000 Lease - Copiers 606.86
6365-000  Lease - Mailing Machine 9/12/16  MailFinance 410.34
6365-000  Lease - Mailing Machine 410.34
6380-000  Recruitment 9/1/16 Daily News / News Monitor 245.80
6380-000  Recruitment 9/1/16  The 13 Towns 109.80
6380-000  Recruitment 9/29/16 Mahnomen Pioneer 21.60
6380-000  Recruitment 9/30/16 The 13 Towns 36.60
6380-000  Recruitment 413.80
6400-000  Telephone 9/1/16  Rothsay Telephone 83.91
6400-000  Telephone 9/1/16 Halstad Telephone Company 77.32
9/1/16 32.24
6400-000  Telephone 9/1/16  CenturyLink 48.00
6400-000  Telephone 0/26/16  Rochester Telecom Systems Inc. 108.63
6400-000  Telephone 350.10
6410-000  PlO - Marketing/Printing/Etc 9/1/16  The Hawley Herald, Inc. 40.00
6410-000  PIO - Marketing/Printing/Etc 9/16/16 DEMCO 573.11
6410-000  PIO - Marketing/Printing/Etc 9/21/16  Shortprinter 180.00
6410-000  PIO - Marketing/Printing/Etc 793.11
6430-000 Postage 9/15/16  Total Funds By Hasler 500.00
6430-000  Postage 500.00
6450-000  Mileage - Trustee 9/15/16  Robert Perry 50.76
6450-000  Mileage - Trustee 9/15/16  Craig Buness 75.60




10/7/16 at 13:24:10.14

Lake Agassiz Regional Library
Monthly List of Bills
For the Period From Sep 1, 2016 to Sep 30, 2016

20

AccountID  Account Description Date Vendor Name Debit Amt Credit Amt
6450-000  Mileage - Trustee 9/15/16  Arlen Syverson 119.88
6450-000  Mileage - Trustee 9/15/16  Clayton Briggs 75.60
6450-000  Mileage - Trustee 9/15/16  David Geray 81.00
6450-000  Mileage - Trustee 9/15/16 Ben Grimsley 48.60
6450-000  Mileage - Trustee 9/15/16  Evelyn Fox 50.76
6450-000  Mileage - Trustee 9/15/16  Lee Ann Hali 48.60
6450-000  Mileage - Trustee 9/15/16  Terry Kalil 75.60
6450-000  Mileage - Trustee 9/15/16  Michelle Gieseke 81.00
6450-000  Mileage - Trustee 707.40
6455-000  Mileage - Staff 9/1/16 Paula Jones 70.20
6455-000  Mileage - Staff 9/1/16  Debra Wahl 70.20
6455-000  Mileage - Staff 9/2/16 Sheila Capistran 77.76
6455-000  Mileage - Staff 9/2/16  Jill Rose 23.76
6455-000  Mileage - Staff 9/3/16  Toni Epema 39.42
6455-000  Mileage - Staff 9/3/16 Marilyn Eaves 31.32
6455-000  Mileage - Staff 9/6/16  Debra Wahl 70.20
6455-000  Mileage - Staff 9/7/116  Jill Rose 18.90
6455-000  Mileage - Staff 9/7/16 Carla Grani 23.22
6455-000  Mileage - Staff 9/8/16 Marilyn Eaves 28.08
6455-000  Mileage - Staff 9/8/16  Amy Nelson 30.78
6455-000  Mileage - Staff 9/8/16 Patty Nunn 27.54
6455-000  Mileage - Staff 9/9/16  Liz Lynch 70.20
6455-000  Mileage - Staff 9/9/16  Jenna Kahly 75.60
6455-000  Mileage - Staff 9/9/16  Jill Rose 23.76
6455-000  Mileage - Staff 9/13/16  Joyce Christine Boike 18.90
9/13/16 30.24
9/13/16 19.44
9/13/16 2538
6455-000  Mileage - Staff 9/13/16  Jodi Harrington 6.48
6455-000  Mileage - Staff 9/13/16  Dorothy Neisen 31.32
6455-000  Mileage - Staff 9/14/16  Carla Grani 23.22
6455-000  Mileage - Staff 9/15/16  Debra Wahl 11.34
6455-000  Mileage - Staff 9/15/16  Amy Nelson 64.26
6455-000  Mileage - Staff 9/16/16  Jill Rose 23.76
6455-000  Mileage - Staff 9/16/16  Laurel Wanke 27.54
6455-000  Mileage - Staff 9/19/16  Jill Rose 23.76




10/7/16 at 13:24:10.16

Lake Agassiz Regional Library
Monthly List of Bills
For the Period From Sep 1, 2016 to Sep 30, 2016

P2313

Account ID  Account Description Date Vendor Name Debit Amt Credit Amt

6455-000  Mileage - Staff 9/20/16  Dorothy Neisen 31.32

6455-000  Mileage - Staff 0/21/16  Joyce Christine Boike 74.52

6455-000  Mileage - Staff 9/21/16  Amy Nelson 12.96
9/22/16 12.96

6455-000  Mileage - Staff 9/23/16  Joyce Christine Boike 74.52

6455-000  Mileage - Staff 9/23/16  Lois Schaedler 12.96

6455-000  Mileage - Staff 9/23/16  Amy Nelson 21.06

6455-000  Mileage - Staff 9/23/16  Julie Malmanger 105.84

6455-000  Mileage - Staff 9/23/16  Jill Rose 23.76

6455-000  Mileage - Staff 9/23/16  Jodi Harrington 17.82

6455-000  Mileage - Staff 9/23/16  Karen Edevoid 120.96

6455-000  Mileage - Staff 9/23/16  Erin Gunderson 48.06

6455-000  Mileage - Staff 9/23/16 Candace Osborn 45.36

6455-000  Mileage - Staff 9/23/16  Carol Van Brocklin 28.08

6455-000  Mileage - Staff 9/23/16  Abbey Valen 23.22

6455-000  Mileage - Staff 9/23/16  April Wedin 105.84

6455-000  Mileage - Staff 9/23/16  Joyce White 44.28

6455-000  Mileage - Staff 9/26/16  Jill Rose 23.76

6455-000  Mileage - Staff 9/27/16  Joyce Christine Boike 39.42

6455-000  Mileage - Staff 9/27/16  Amy Nelson 12.96

6455-000  Mileage - Staff 9/28/16  Jill Rose 23.76

6455-000  Mileage - Staff 9/28/16 Candace Osborn 76.14

6455-000  Mileage - Staff 9/28/16 Liz Lynch 270.00

6455-000  Mileage - Staff 9/29/16  Amy Nelson 70.20

6455-000  Mileage - Staff 9/30/16 Rebecca Bentley 35.84
9/30/16 38.64

6455-000  Mileage - Staff 9/30/16  Sheila Capistran 194.40

6455-000  Mileage - Staff 9/30/16  Jill Rose 23.76

6455-000 Mileage - Staff 2,524.50 74.48

6470-000  Board Expenses 9/15/16  Liz Lynch 12.99

6470-000  Board Expenses 12.99

6480-000  Staff Training 9/23/16  PJ Operations 56.03

6480-000  Staff Training 56.03

6482-000  Conf/Meeting - Miscellaneous ~ 9/26/16  Purchase Advantage Card 10.48

6482-000  Conf/Meeting - Miscellaneous 10.48




10/7/16 at 13:24:10.18

Lake Agassiz Regional Library
Monthly List of Bills
For the Period From Sep 1, 2016 to Sep 30, 2016

22

Account ID  Account Description Date Vendor Name Debit Amt Credit Amt
6500-000  Van - Gasoline 9/6/16 Cenex Fleetcard 91.13
6500-000  Van - Gasoline 91.13
6600-000  Materials - Print 9/1/16 Baker & Taylor 7.74
9/1/16 408.89
9/1/16 51.90
9/1/16 41.40
9/1/16 4428
9/1/16 31.36
9/1/16 82.64
9/1/16 278.90
9/1/16 115.63
9/1/16 188.14
9/1/16 36.79
9/2/16 78.21
9/2/16 24.12
9/6/16 44478
9/6/16 9.84
9/6/16 28.79
9/6/16 462.14
9/7/16 47.60
9/7/16 237.04
9/7/16 45.83
9/8/16 105.69
9/8/16 68.31
9/8/16 54.94
9/8/16 219.68
9/8/16 53.20
9/9/16 91.21
9/9/16 210.43
9/9/16 245.67
9/12/16 108.34
9/12/16 136.60
9/12/16 27.62
9/13/16 60.42
9/13/16 11.61
9/13/16 419.80
9/13/16 163.24
9/14/16 19.68
9/14/16 13.44
9/14/16 121.32
9/14/16 169.06
9/14/16 569.52
9/15/16 359.16
9/15/16 185.77
9/16/16 56.54
9/19/16 49,92
9/22/16 139.99
9/22/16 90.82
9/22/16 45.96
9/22/16 269.52
9/22/16 16.88
9/23/16 41,75
9/23/16 38.08
9/23/16 279.95
9/23/16 10.76
9/26/16 13.18
9/26/16 87.26
9/26/16 155.69
9/26/16 386.64
9/26/16 23.38
9/26/16 79.89
6600-000  Materials - Print 7,856.18 10.76
6601-000  Materials - A/V 9/1/16 Recorded Books, LLC. 769.78




10/7116 at 13:24:10.19

Lake Agassiz Regional Library

2T

Monthly List of Bills
For the Period From Sep 1, 2016 to Sep 30, 2016
Account ID  Account Description Date Vendor Name Debit Amt Credit Amt
9/1/16 17.58
6601-000  Materials - ANV 9/1/16 Baker & Taylor 230.75
9/1/16 57.27
6601-000 Materials - AV 9/2/16 Recorded Books, LLC. 149.40
9/6/16 72.98
6601-000  Materials - AV 9/8/16 Baker & Taylor 188.42
6601-000 Materials - AV 9/8/16 Penguin Random House, LLC. 45.00
6601-000  Materials - AV 9/14/16  Baker & Taylor 31.04
9/14/16 30.98
9/19/16 21.40
6601-000 Materials - AV 6/22/16  Recorded Books, LLC. 73.00
6601-000  Materials - AV 9/22/16  Baker & Taylor 19.26
9/22/16 137.42
9/22/16 100.14
9/22/16 62.08
9/22/16 247.72
6601-000 Materials - A/V 9/23/16 Recorded Books, LLC. 1,170.90
6601-000 Materials - AV 3,425.12
6670-000 Materials - Digita! - e-Books 9/1/16 Overdrive, Inc. 5.49
9/1/16 600.72
9/1/16 111.98
9/6/16 399.86
9/8/16 340.42
9/8/16 79.99
9/8/16 112.84
9/13/16 205.99
9/14/16 133.64
9/19/16 370.99
9/19/16 60.00
9/20/16 137.99
6670-000 Materials - Digital - e-Books 2,559.91
6675-000  Materials - Digital - e-Audio 9/1/16 Overdrive, Inc. 232.99
9/8/16 76.00
6675-000 Materials - Digital - e-Audio 308.99
6690-000  Materials - Periodicals 9/2/16  Detroit Lakes Newspapers 62.00
6690-000 Materials - Periodicals 9/7/16 Star Tribune 315.12
6690-000 Materials - Periodicals 9/11/16  Grand Forks Herald 227.00
6690-000 Materials - Periodicals 9/18/16  Star Tribune 450.32
6690-000  Materials - Periodicals 9/30/16  Clay County Union 35.00
6690-000 Materials - Periodicals 9/30/16  Mclntosh Times 25.00
6690-000 Materials - Periodicals 9/30/16  Barnesville Record-Review 35.00
9/30/16 35.00
6690-000 Materials - Periodicals 1,184.44
7110-000 Regional Lib Telecom Aid - Ex 9/26/16  NW-Links 30,474.33
7110-000 Regional Lib Telecom Aid - Ex 30,474.33




10/7/16 at 13:24:10.21

Lake Agassiz Regional Library

24

Monthly List of Bills
For the Period From Sep 1, 2016 to Sep 30, 2016
Account 1D Account Description Date Vendor Name Debit Amt Credit Amt
7200-000  Legacy - Expense (1099) 9/1/16  The Hawley Herald, Inc. 55.00
9/1/16 54.00
9/1/16 54.00
9/1/16 54.00
9/1/16 54.00
9/1/16 54.00
7200-000  Legacy - Expense (1089) 325.00
8107-000  Donation - Material Other - RO 9/26/16  Overdrive, Inc. 84.00
9/27/16 145.66
9/27/16 222.86
8107-000  Donation - Material Other - RO 452.52
8200-011 Donation - Furn & Equip - LM 9/12/16  Christianson's Business Furnit 2,008.69
8200-011 Donation - Furn & Equip - LM 2,008.69
8500-013  Furn & Equip - Hawley 9/12/16  Reardon Office Equipment 199.00
8500-013  Furn & Equip - Hawley 199.00
8600-000  Software & Hardware Upgrade 9/27/16  Boopsie, Inc. 3,995.00
8600-000  Software & Hardware Upgrade 3,995.00




